COMMISSIONERS COURT

DEC 14 2020

We have examined the claims listed on the forgoing Accounts Payable Check Register
And except for claims not allowed as shown on the Register, such claims are allowed in
Total amount of $1.821,127.49

Monday, December 14, 2020

Signatures of Commissioner’s Court

Roger §armo§Johnson County Judge\
L AYe

no, abstained

Comm. Pct. #4

€y,
kﬁys,, no, abstained

ﬂg( Cowam. Pct. #3
Voted abstained Voted:

s

I hereby certify that each of the above listed payments and invoices or bills attached thereto are
True and correct and I have audited the same.

/-1 - D020 O/ Z% W&%

Date Klrkpatr ck, County Auditor




Lorie Carlock

From: Kirk Kirkpatrick

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 10:52 AM

To: Lorie Carlock; Abby Nino; Cynthia Tanner

Ce: Ralph A. McBroom; Jennifer R. Lyon; Donna White; Kathy Blackwell
Subject: RE: Payment Authorization

That will be fine for now. We can hold the check until the W9 is received.
Thanks.
Kirk

From: Lorie Carlock <lcarlock@johnsoncountytx.org>

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 10:32 AM

To: Abby Nino <anino@johnsoncountytx.org>; Kirk Kirkpatrick <kirk@johnsoncountytx.org>; Cynthia Tanner
<ctanner@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Ralph A. McBroom <ramcbroom@johnsoncountytx.org>; Jennifer R. Lyon <jennl@johnsoncountytx.org>; Donna
White <dwhite@johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: RE: Payment Authorization

Kirk, would you like me to go ahead and enter with a one-time vendor until we can get the W9?
Thank You,

Lorie Carlock

Johnson County Auditor’s Office
Accounts Payable Auditor

2 N. Main Street

Cleburne, TX 76033
817-556-6309

817-556-6075 Fax

The price of acceptance is too high if it costs who you are. — Bob Goff

lcarlock@johnsoncountytx.org

From: Abby Nino <anino@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 10:28 AM

To: Lorie Carlock <icarlock@johnsoncountytx.org>; Kirk Kirkpatrick <kirk@johnsoncountytx.org>; Cynthia Tanner
<ctanner@johnsoncountytx.org>
Cc: Ralph A. McBroom <ramcbroom@johnsoncountytx.org>; Jennifer R. Lyon <jennl@johnsoncountytx.org>; Donna

White <dwhite@johnsoncountytx.org> E
Subject: RE: Payment Authorization




We got the address however; we still haven’t received the W-9.

From: Lorie Carlock <icarlock@johnsoncountytx.org>

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 9:21 AM

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

Good morning Abby, | just wanted to check on this one before | ran reports for CC this morning. Any word on an
address?

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

k hnso n .or

From: Abby Nino <anino@johnsoncountytx.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 4:40 PM

To: Kirk Kirkpatrick <kirk@johnsoncountytx.org>; Lorie Carlock <Icarlock@johnsoncountytx.org>; Cynthia Tanner
<ctanner@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Ralph A. McBroom <ramcbroom@johnsoncountytx.org>; Jennifer R. Lyon <jenni@johnsoncountytx.org>; Donna
White <dwhite@johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: RE: Payment Authorization

importance: High

Yes sir, thank you Kirk. | apologize, we weren’t expecting this invoice. Judge just called the individual and left a voicemail
informing him of the address and w9.

Thank you

From: Kirk Kirkpatrick <kirk@johnsoncountytx.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 4:17 PM

To: Lorie Carlock <Icarlock@johnsoncountytx.org>; Cynthia Tanner <ctanner@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Abby Nino <anino@johnsoncountytx.org>; Purchasing <PUR@johnsoncountytx.org>; Jennifer R. Lyon

2




<jenni@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: RE: Payment Authorization

If the responsible parties will proceed with this, we can get this added to the bill run (manually
added Monday) as Judge Harmon has requested.

Thank you.

Kirk

From: Lorie Carlock <Icarlock@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 4:03 PM

To: Kirk Kirkpatrick <kirk@johnsoncountytx.org>; Cynthia Tanner <ctanner@johnsoncountytx.org>
Cc: Abby Nino <anino@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: RE: Payment Authaorization

Can we verify a payment address?

He is not setup as a vendor, and | do not find an address listed in the backup.

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

1 ck@j I

From: Kirk Kirkpatrick <kirk@johnsoncountytx.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 3:44 PM

To: Cynthia Tanner <ctanner@johnsoncountytx.org>; Lorie Carlock <lcarlock@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FW: Payment Authorization

Importance: High

fyi

From: Kirk Kirkpatrick

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 3:42 PM
To: Purchasing <PUR@johnsoncountytx.org>
Cc: Abby Nino <anino@johnsoncountytx.org>




Subject: FW: Payment Authorization
Importance: High

Is this vendor established with JC?
Kirk

From: Abby Nino <anino@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 3:25 PM
To: Kirk Kirkpatrick <kirk@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Roger O. Harmon <RogerH@johnsoncountytx.org>; Paula G. Reid <paular@johnsoncountytx.org>; Kathy Blackwell
<KathyB@johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: Payment Authorization
Importance: High
Kirk,

Attached is the Payment Authorization that you and Judge Harmon spoke about. Please let me know
if you need anything else.

Thank You,
Abby Nino




Lorie Carlock

From: Abby Nino

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 11:02 AM

To: Lorie Carlock; Cynthia Tanner

Ce: Kirk Kirkpatrick; Jennifer R. Lyon

Subject: Updated Payment Auth.

Attachments:; Updated Payment Auth-Randall Slaughter-3000.pdf
Importance: High

Attached, is the updated payment authorization for Mr. Slaughter. The only change is, his address.

Thank You,
Abby Nino




Payment Authorization Form
JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
0100 5100 54000 Randall Slaughter
FUND DEPT AcCT Vendor Name
Accounting Distribution
W07 Troce Ad.
Vendor Number
Address
Purchase Order Number (s Clebume, TX 76033 12/9/2020
City, State Zip Code Date
List Invoice Numbers
$
Invoice $
(Repairs/Maintenance to the Chisholm Trall $
Outdoor Museum) $
$
$
TOTAL $ 3,000
Authorized D%ent Approval
Received: Paid:




Office of The County Treasurer - Johnson County, Texas
Kathy M. Blackwell, Treasurer
2 N. Main §t. Clebume, TX 76033-5500

Email: kotﬁyb@iohnsoncoun’ry‘rx.org
Phone: 817-556-6341

Fax: 817-556-6342

REQUEST TO HOLD VENDOR CHECK

Date: \ a ‘CVQDQD

Please release payment payable to:

Hondall Slaughler

(Check Recipients Name)
Check Amt. $51 OO0
Requested By: C SCW
Scheduled Bill Run Date: _{ A+ {4 AN
Department Requesting Hold: C:SD

Authorized by: &wéégm o~
(Elected Officia artment Head) \

dhkhkhkhkhhhhhhhhhhhhkhhhdbhkhhkhkhkhhhhhkhhhkhkkhdhikhdddkhdhhhedkdrhhbhhitrbokerid

Received By: Date:
(Treasurer’s Office)

Due Date for request:

Savannah Rhodes
Deputy Treasurer
Emal ,




kkdkokkdokkkokkokkkkkkkkhkbkdkbkkkkk

INVOICE
Repairs/Maintenance to Courthouse

December 8, 2020
Please remit payment to: Johnson County Heritage Foundation

Masonry Repairs:  $1,300.
Materials/Labor (water seal, mortar)
Repair 2 Doors: $ 800.
Materials/Labor (wood filler, new wood, stain, screws, paint, glue)
Roof Repairs: $ 900.
Materials/Labor: (shingles, caulk, nails)
TOTAL REPAIRS:  $3,000.00

Thank you so much, for helping us preserve history in our county!

Sent from my iPhone




Alibz Nino

From: carriereynolds8(@yahoo.com

Sent: Tuesday. December 8, 2020 2:53 PM

To: County Judge

Subject: Fwd: JCHF/Chisholm Trail Outdoor Museum
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

#++JOHNSON COUNTY SECURITY NOTICE***

This email originated from an external sender. Exercise caution before clicking on any links or attachments and
consider whether you know the sender. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown sources or
unexpected email.

Abby,

As per our conversation, | am forwarding the original invoice/email to Carla. The Courthouse was in need of
repairs which we immediately got done before our event (Pioneer Days!). If you need anything further, please
feel free to contact me!

Thanks so much,

Carrie Reynolds, On-Site Director

Johnson County Heritage Foundation

Chisholm Trail Outdoor Museum

Cleburne, TX

254-998-0261

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: carriereynolds8(@yahoo.com
Date: December 8, 2020 at 10:58:13 AM CST

To: carlah@johnsoncountytx.org
Subject: JCHF/Chisholm Trail Outdoor Museum

Carla,

Good morning! This is Carrie Reynolds. On-Site Director for Johnson County Heritage
Foundation/Chisholm Trail Outdoor Museum! Lyn Buker asked me to email you our invoice for
the approved repairs to the historic Courthouse. Please let me know when the check is ready and
[ can pick it up!!

Thank you respectfully,

Carrie Reynolds, On-Site Director

Johnson County Heritage Foundation

Chisholm Trail Outdoor Museum

254-998-0261




~ Abby Nino |

From: Abby Nino

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 3:25 PM

To: Kirk Kirkpatrick

Ce: Roger O. Harmon; Paula G. Reid; Kathy Blackwell
Subject: Payment Authorization

Attachments: Payment Authorization-Randall Slaughter-3000.pdf
Importance: High

Kirk,

Attached is the Payment Authorization that you and Judge Harmon spoke about. Please let me know
if you need anything else.

Thank You,
Abby Nino
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For Fiscal Year 2021, 12/11/2020 - 12/11/2020

ACCOUNT NUMBER

0100-0000-10300-00
0100-0000-10313-00
0100-0000-10314-00

0100-0000-10315-00
0100-0000-10316-00

0100-0000-10317-00
0100-0000-10318-00
0100-0000-10320-00

0100-0000-10321-00

0100-0000-10322-00
0100-0000-10323-00

0100-0000-10324-00

0100-0000-10326-00
0100-0000-10327-00
0100-0000-10450-00
0100-0000-10465-00
0100-0000-10475-00
0100-0000-10500-00

0140-0000-10300-00

0150-0000-10300-00
0150-0000-10465-00
0150-0000-10475-00

0160-0000-10300-00
0160-0000-10465-00

County Funds Cash Balances

Johnson County

FUND / ACCOUNT NAME

GENERAL FUND
Cash In Bank
Change Fund Public Works

Change Fund County Clerk
Court

Change Fund Elections
Administration

Change Fund Tax Office
Cleburne

Change Fund JP 2

Change Fund JP 4

Change Fund County Clerk
Records
Change Fund County Clerk
Burleson
Change Fund District Clerk

Change Fund Tax Office
Alvarado

Change Fund Tax Office
Burleson

Change Fund Hamm Creek

Change Fund JOCO Treasurer
Investments - Texpool
Investments - Texas Class
Fixed Income Investments
Payroll Disbursements Account
Total FUND 0100

LAW LIBRARY FUND
Cash In Bank
Total FUND 0140

ROAD & BRIDGE FUND
PCT#1
Cash In Bank

Investments - Texas Class
Fixed Income Investments
Total FUND 0150

ROAD & BRIDGE FUND
PCT#2
Cash In Bank

Investments - Texas Class

page 1

BALANCE

2,478,379.39
150.00
1,200.00

100.00
2,550.00

800.00
400.00
1,300.00

400.00

500.00
600.00

1,300.00

500.00

100.00
3,419,490.66
469,388.00
20,950,748.74
51,104.68

27,379,011.47

152,077.10

152,077.10

228,722.02
488,971.65
379,518.85

1,097,212.52

167,960.20
892,145.76




For Fiscal Year 2021, 12/11/2020 - 12/11/2020

0160-0000-10475-00

0170-0000-10300-00
0170-0000-10465-00
0170-0000-10475-00

0180-0000-10300-00
0180-0000-10465-00
0180-0000-10475-00

0210-0000-10300-00
0210-0000-10465-00

0220-0000-10300-00
0220-0000-10450-00

0225-0000-10300-00

0240-0000-10300-00
0240-0000-10450-00

0250-0000-10300-00

County Funds Cash Balances

Johnson County

Fixed Income Investments
Total FUND 0160

ROAD & BRIDGE FUND
PCT#3
Cash In Bank

Investments - Texas Class
Fixed Income Investments
Total FUND 0170

ROAD & BRIDGE FUND
PCT#4
Cash In Bank

Investments - Texas Class
Fixed Income Investments
Total FUND 0180

RCRDS MGT FUND--CO
CLERK
Cash In Bank

Investments - Texas Class
Total FUND 0210

RCRDS MGT FUND--COUNTY
Cash In Bank

Investments - Texpool

Total FUND 0220

VITAL STATS
PRESERVATION FUND
Cash In Bank

Total FUND 0225

ELECTION SERVICES FUND
Cash In Bank

Investments - Texpool

Total FUND 0240

STOP SCU-FED
FORFEITURES
Cash In Bank

Total FUND 0250

378,634.75

1,438,740.71

135,400.25
351,2563.70
383,936.60

870,590.55

150,853.16
925,356.21
369,063.95

1,445,273.32

623,901.35
1,407,810.84

2,031,712.19

191,832.79
282,615.76

474,548.55

17,682.57

17,682.57

183,646.05
181,035.02

364,681.07

4,660.48

4,660.48
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County Funds Cash Balances
Johnson County
For Fiscal Year 2021, 12/11/2020 - 12/11/2020

D.A. FORFEITURE FUND
0260-0000-10300-00 Cash In Bank 116,868.13
Total FUND 0260 116,868.13

SHERIFF - SEIZURES
0270-0000-10300-00 Cash In Bank 24,358.16
Total FUND 0270 24,358.16

SHERIFF -- FORFEITURES
0280-0000-10300-00 Cash In Bank 3,334.88
Total FUND 0280 3,334.88

STOP SCU -- FORFEITURES

0300-0000-10300-00 Cash In Bank 194,579.87
0300-0000-10450-00 investments - Texpool 170,977.52
Total FUND 0300 365,557.39

STOP SCU -- SEIZURES

0320-0000-10300-00 Cash In Bank 307,785.92
Total FUND 0320 307,785.92
JJAEP FUND

0330-0000-10300-00 Cash In Bank 103,792.41
Total FUND 0330 103,792.41
JUV CASE MANAGER FUND

0340-0000-10300-00 Cash In Bank 46,722.48
Total FUND 0340 46,722.48

JUVENILE PROBATION FEES
0350-0000-10300-00 Cash In Bank 62,001.31
Total FUND 0350 62,001.31

UNCLAIMED JUVENILE '
RESTITUTION 1
0355-0000-10300-00 Cash In Bank 930.46 ;

Total Fund 0355 930.46




For Fiscal Year 2021, 12/11/2020 - 12/11/2020

0360-0000-10300-00

0370-0000-10300-00

0380-0000-10300-00

0390-0000-10300-00

0400-0000-10300-00

0410-0000-10300-00

0420-0000-10300-00

0430-0000-10300-00

0450-0000-10300-00
0450-0000-10450-00
0450-0000-10465-00

County Funds Cash Balances

Johnson County

JP#1--TECHNOLOGY FUND
Cash In Bank
Total FUND 0360

JP#2--TECHNOLOGY FUND
Cash In Bank
Total FUND 0370

JP#3--TECHNOLOGY FUND
Cash In Bank
Total FUND 0380

JP#4--TECHNOLOGY FUND
Cash In Bank
Total FUND 0390

COURTHOUSE SECURITY
FUND
Cash In Bank

Total FUND 0400

JUSTICE CRT BLDG
SECURITY
Cash In Bank

Total FUND 0410

GUARDIANSHIP FEE FUND
Cash In Bank
Total FUND 0420

COURT REPORTER SERVICE
Cash In Bank
Total FUND 0430

RECORD ARCHIVES--CO
CLERK
Cash In Bank

Investments - Texpool
Investments - Texas Class
Total FUND 0450

167,853.12

167,8563.12

56,843.01

56,843.01

98,225.58

98,225.58

108,716.79

108,716.79

114,824.47

114,824 .47

98,224.84

98,224.84

25,714.97

25,714.97

787.28

787.28

147,063.65
257,472.02
295,379.64

699,915.31
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County Funds Cash Balances

Johnson County

For Fiscal Year 2021, 12/11/2020 - 12/11/2020

0460-0000-10300-00

0470-0000-10300-00

0480-0000-10300-00
0480-0000-10450-00

0490-0000-10300-00

0500-0000-10300-00

0530-0000-10300-00
0530-0000-10465-00
0530-0000-10475-00

0550-0000-10300-00
0550-0000-10450-00
0550-0000-10465-00
0550-0000-10475-00

0590-0000-10300-00

RECORD ARCHIVES--DIST
CLK

page 5

Cash In Bank 116,291.30
Total FUND 0460 116,291.30
CNTY/DIST CRT

TECHNOLOGY

Cash In Bank 7.124.77
Total FUND 0470 712477
CRT RCRDS DIGITAL

PRESERV

Cash In Bank 243,811.44
Investments - Texpool 116,667.01
Total FUND 0480 360,478.45
DIST CRT RCRDS TECH

FUND

Cash In Bank 219,868.23
Total FUND 0490 219,868.23
PECAN VALLEY MHMR

Cash In Bank 2,685.30
Total FUND 0500 2.685.30
CAPITAL MURDER RESERVE

Cash In Bank 32,005.22
Investments - Texas Class 626,442.88
Fixed Income Investments 496,590.50
Total FUND 0530 1,155,038.60
INDIGENT HEALTH CARE

FUND

Cash In Bank 84,394.35
Investments - Texpool 659,772.03
Investments - Texas Class 1,216,193.86
Fixed Income Investments 1,008,854.64
Total FUND 0550 2,969,214.88
UNCLAIMED MONEY FUND

Cash In Bank 12,680.71

Total FUND 0590

12,680.71




County Funds Cash Balances

Johnson County

For Fiscal Year 2021, 12/11/2020 - 12/11/2020

0600-0000-10300-00
0600-0000-10450-00
0600-0000-10465-00
0600-0000-10475-00

0800-0000-10300-00

0850-0000-10300-00
0850-0000-10465-00

0890-0000-10300-00

1020-0000-10300-00
1020-0000-10450-00

1110-0000-10300-00
1110-0000-10312-00

7060-0000-10300-00

7061-0000-10300-00
7061-0000-10465-00

RIGHT OF WAY FUND

Cash In Bank 229,220.20
Investments - Texpool 165,891.25
Investments - Texas Class 165,399.54
Fixed Income Investments 998,747.90
Total FUND 0600 1,549,258.89
GENERAL DEBT SRVC FUND

Cash In Bank 368,235.27
Total FUND 0800 368,235.27
EQUIPMENT INTEREST &

SINKING FUND

Cash In Bank 55,918.81
Investments - Texas Class 5.90
Total FUND 0850 55,924.71
HISTORICAL COMSN FUND

Cash In Bank 44,711.82
Total FUND 0890 44,711.82
PRE-TRIAL BOND SUPERVSN

Cash In Bank 237,012.84
Investments - Texpool 21,120.77
Total FUND 1020 258.,133.61
STOP SCU--OPERATIONS

Cash In Bank 170,402.32
Confidential Funds 18,938.32
Total FUND 1110 189,340.64
SOFTWARE PROJECTS

Cash In Bank 145,002.94
Total FUND 7060 145,002.94
BURLESON SUB CH

CONSTRUCTION

Cash In Bank 1,107,975.20

Investments - Texas Class

867,295.34

page 6




County Funds Cash Balances

Johnson County

For Fiscal Year 2021, 12/11/2020 - 12/11/2020

7062-0000-10300-00

7063-0000-10300-00

7066-0000-10300-00

Total FUND 7061 1,975,270.54
SHERIFF OFFICE

RENOVATION

Cash In Bank 628,467.01
Total FUND 7062 628,467.01
PARKING LOT 100 S MILL ST

Cash In Bank 187,042.68
Total FUND 7063 187,042.68
STORM DAMAGE REPAIR

CONSTRUCTION

Cash In Bank 219,379.76

Total FUND 7066

219,379.76
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